
 

AGENDA 
MANDAN CITY COMMISSION 

JULY 7, 2015 
ED “BOSH” FROEHLICH MEETING ROOM, 

MANDAN CITY HALL 
5:30 P.M. 

www.cityofmandan.com 
 

 
 

 
A. ROLL CALL:  

1. Roll call of all City Commissioners. 
 
B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
C. PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS; 

 
D. MINUTES: 

1. Consider approval of the following minutes: 
i. June 16, 2015 - Regular Board Meeting 
ii. June 22, 2015 – Joint Mtg. w/Park Board 
iii. June 22, 2015 – Working Session  
iv. June 30, 2015 – Special Meeting  

 
E. PUBLIC HEARING: 

1. Consider request to vacate portion of 42nd St. NW 
 

F. BIDS: 
 

G. CONSENT AGENDA: 
1. Consider for approval Lakewood Commercial Park Fourth Replat 
2. Consider plat for West Hills Estates Fourth Addition 
3. Consider for approval the sale of the used water meters that were 

changed out during the Water Meter Replacement Project. 
4. Consider agreements with Lewis and Clark Regional Development 

Council for origination and servicing of loans associated with Bank 
of North Dakota PACE and Flex PACE interest buy-downs 
i. Developers, LLC (Memorial Square Shopping Center) 
ii. National Information Solutions Cooperative 
iii. E-C ND Investments, LLC (Malloy Electric) 

5. Consider request from Jay Perkins, Water Meter Maintenance 
Supervisor, to carryover 30.38 hours of annual leave for six 
months. 

6. Consider approval of change order for extension of completion 
deadline for Water Treatment Plant Phase II Optimization. 

7. Consider Proclaiming July, 2015 as Bis-Man Transit Public & 
Personal Transit Appreciation Month in the City of Mandan. 

8. Consider approval of replat of Lot 9, Block 1, Macedonia Hills. 

 

  

http://www.cityofmandan.com/government/agenda.html


Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

July 7, 2015 
Page 2 of 2 

 
9. Consider Change Order for time extension on Water Meter 

Improvement Project to August 31, 2015. 
10. Consider waiver of bid irregularity for Northern Pacific “Beanery” – 

Preservation Improvements. 
 

H. OLD BUSINESS: 
 

I. NEW BUSINESS: 
1. Consider request to de-annex County Parcel No. 65-5784300 
2. Consider approval of 3-way agreement for installation of water and 

sewer in Lakewood 8th subdivision. 
 
J. RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES: 

1. First consideration of Ordinance No. 1208 rezoning Lakewood 8th 
Addition 

2. Second consideration and final passage of Ordinance No. 1209 
rezoning Lots 1-7, Block 1, Heart Ridge 2nd Addition. 

3. First consideration of Ordinance No. 1211 de-annexing County 
Parcel No. 65-5784300 

4. Consider resolution vacating portion of 42nd St. NW 
5. Consider Introduction and First Consideration of Ordinance No. 

1212; An Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact Section 20-14-23(7) of 
the Mandan Code of Ordinances Relating to Parking of Certain 
Vehicles and Unattached Trailers Restricted. 

 
K. OTHER BUSINESS: 
 
L. FUTURE MEETING DATES FOR BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS: 

1. July 21, 2015 
2. August 4, 2015 
3. August 18, 2015 
 

M. ADJOURN 
 
Public Communication  
A scheduled time for public participation has been placed on the agenda at Mandan City 
Commission meetings. The Board desires to hear the viewpoints of citizens throughout the City. 
Individuals wishing to address the Board are encouraged to make arrangements with the Board 
President or the City Administrator prior to the meeting. Comments should be made to the Board 
and not to individuals in the audience and be related to City operations and programs. The Board 
will not hear personal complaints against any person connected with the City. If a citizen would 
like to add a topic to the agenda, arrangements must be made in advance with the City 
Administrator or Board President. The Board reserves the right to eliminate or restrict the time 
allowed for public participation. The Board requests that comments are limited to three (3) 
minutes or less. Groups of individuals addressing a common concern are asked to designate a 
spokesperson. 
 

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 16, 2015 

Page 1 of 4 

 The Mandan City Commission met in regular session at 5:30 p.m. on June 16, 

2015 in the Ed “Bosh” Froehlich Room at City Hall, Mandan, North Dakota.   

Commissioners present were Van Beek, Tibke, Rohr, Laber, and Braun.  Department 

Heads present were Finance Director Welch, Police Chief Bullinger, City Attorney 

Brown, City Administrator Neubauer, Director of Public Works Wright, Fire Chief 

Nardello, Planning & Engineering Director Froseth, Planner Decker, Assessor Shaw, and 

Building Official Lalim. Absent:  Business Development & Communications Director 

Huber. 

 

2.          Presentation of retirement award to Sgt. Dave Mills.  Mayor Van Beek extended 

congratulations and good luck to Sgt. Mills on his retirement. He also presented Sgt. 

Mills a watch as a token of appreciation for his dedication and services to the City of 

Mandan. Commissioner Rohr also extended his thanks to Sgt. Mills for his many years of 

dedicated service to the Mandan Police Department.   

 

B.         APPROVAL OF AGENDA:   Commissioner Tibke moved to approve the 

Agenda as presented. Commissioner Laber seconded the motion.  The motion received 

unanimous approval of the members present. The motion passed. 

 

C.         PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS:  Mayor Van Beek invited anyone interested to 

speak for or against any items on the Agenda to come forward.  A second announcement 

was made to come forward to speak.  Hearing none, this portion of the Public 

Communications was closed.   

 

D. MINUTES: 

1.        Consider approval of the following minutes from the Board of City Commission 

regular meeting held on June 2, 2015. Commissioner Laber moved to approve the 

minutes as presented. Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  The motion received 

unanimous approval of the members present. The motion passed. 

 

E.         PUBLIC HEARING: 

1.          Conduct public hearing to consider rezoning Lots 1-7, Block 1, Heart Ridge 2
nd

 

Addition.  City Planner Decker explained that this is a request to rezone 7 lots on the 

south side of the street.  He said that initially the request to the Planning and Zoning 

Commission was to rezone 14 lots. However, they questioned that since the second row 

was adjacent to some R7 lots. They were concerned about approving all the lots, so the 

request was revised to approve 7 of the 14 lots.  The Planning and Zoning Commission 

recommended conditions be applied to the rezoning. Planner Decker reviewed those 

conditions with the Board.  One of the conditions is that if the re-zoning process is not 

completed and recorded within six (6) months, this approval will lapse and a new 

application must be filed. 

 

Mayor Van Beek announced that this is a public hearing and that anyone is invited to 

come forward to speak for or against the rezoning of Lots 1-7, Block 1, Heart Ridge 2nd 

Addition.  A second announcement was made for anyone to come forward to speak.  

Hearing none, this portion of the public hearing was closed.   



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 16, 2015 

Page 2 of 4 

Commissioner Rohr questioned whether there would be anything overly difficult required 

in order to meet the conditions.   Planner Decker replied that this is a brand new street 

and he does not anticipate problems. Also, the requirements should be able to be 

completed within the timeframe given.   

 

Commissioner Tibke moved to approve the rezoning of Lots 1-7, Block 1, Heart Ridge 

2nd Addition.  Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner 

Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  

Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

F.         BIDS: 

 

G.        CONSENT AGENDA 

1.         Consider approval of monthly bills. 

2.         Consider for approval replat of Lots 2-4, Block 2, Meadow Ridge 3
rd

 Addition. 

3.         Consider for Approval University of Mary Physical Therapy Department games 

of chance at Prairie West Golf Course on July 25, 2015. 

4.         Consider for approval replat of Auditor’s Lot A of Lot 6, Block 1, Lakewood 

Commercial Park 3rd Addition. 

5.         Consider approval of Disabled Veteran Exemption for Todd Simon Miller. 

6.         Consider approval of annual Liquor Licenses for July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016. 

7.         Consider approval of Special Sunday Openings for all annual liquor Licenses. 

8.         Consider Agreement between the City of Mandan and Armstrong Sanitation & 

Roll-Offs, Inc. for hauling household garbage to the Bismarck Landfill. 

9.         Consider approval of plat for Lakewood 8th Addition. 

 

Commissioner Laber moved to approve Consent Agenda as presented.  Commissioner 

Braun seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner 

Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van 

Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

H.        OLD BUSINESS: 

 

I.          NEW BUSINESS: 

1.         Acting as Board of Adjustment, consider variance request for Lot 43, Block 1, 

Bridgeview Bay Addition.  City Planner Decker stated that this is a request from the 

property owner to allow a larger footprint structure than the current code allows.  The 

current code for this zone has a one-story allowance of 40%; a multi-story allowance of 

1.2 or 120%. But there’s a second stipulation in the code stating that the footprint can be 

no larger than the 40%.  The applicant is requesting a variance to allow a larger footprint 

for this building. So the request is to increase the allowable lot coverage to 51%.  It does 

meet all the setback requirements that fit within the design of the lot.  The applicant was 

available to answer any questions.   

 

Commissioner Braun moved to approve the variance request for Lot 43, Block 1, 

Bridgeview Bay Addition to allow the construction of a building with lot coverage of 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 16, 2015 

Page 3 of 4 

51%.  Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: 

Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

2.         Consider for approval the Abstract of Votes cast by the Voters of the City Mandan 

in the Special Election held the 9th day of June A.D. 2015. City Administrator Neubauer 

stated that the Canvassing Board met on Monday, June 15, 2015, to consider the abstract 

of votes.  They approved the results of the election of 1,569 “yes” votes and 1,222 “no” 

votes.  This is brought before the City Commission for approval.   

 

Commissioner Laber moved to approve the abstract of votes cast by the voters of the City 

of Mandan in a Special Election held on the 9
th

 day of June, 2015. Commissioner Rohr 

seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: 

Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  

Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

J.          RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES:    

1.         First consideration of Ordinance No. 1209 rezoning Lots 1-7, Block 1, Heart 

Ridge 2
nd

 Addition.  Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the First consideration of 

Ordinance No. 1209 rezoning Lots 1-7, Block 1, Heart Ridge 2nd Addition. 

Commissioner Laber seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

2.         Consider Resolution of Appreciation for Jay Flaa being selected by the Baltimore 

Orioles in the 2015 Major League Baseball Draft.  Mayor Van Beek read aloud the 

Resolution of Appreciation as drafted. Commissioner Rohr also commented on how 

proud the City of Mandan should be of Jay Flaa and all that he has accomplished. He 

stated that he knows him personally and that he is an example of a good, young man.  

 

Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the Resolution of Appreciation for Jay Flaa being 

selected by the Baltimore Orioles in the 2015 Major League Baseball Draft.  

Commissioner Tibke seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

3.         First consideration of Ordinance No. 1210, An Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact 

Section 3-03-02 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances Relating to Sales and Use Tax.  City 

Attorney Brown stated that in preparing this new ordinance he worked on clarifying the 

contents and that it now references the NDCC Chapter that governs what we can levy the 

sales tax on.  He explained that he also added an additional sentence to include three-

fourths percent, specifically mentioning that it terminates when the bond is paid.   

 

Commissioner Laber moved to approve the First consideration of Ordinance No. 1210, 

An Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact Section 3-03-02 of the Mandan Code of 

Ordinances Relating to Sales and Use Tax. Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 16, 2015 

Page 4 of 4 

Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner 

Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion 

passed. 

 

4.         Consider Resolution of City of Mandan, North Dakota relating to the issuance of 

bonds and the reimbursement of certain expenditures.  City Attorney Brown stated that 

this is required so that the City can advance funds to the Park District for the issuance of 

bonds and then be reimbursed.  It was prepared by Bond Counsel, Scott Wagner, who 

recommended approval to keep matters in order.   

 

Commissioner Tibke moved to approve the Resolution of City of Mandan, North Dakota 

relating to the issuance of bonds and the reimbursement of certain expenditures. 

Commissioner Laber seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

K.         OTHER BUSINESS:   

 

There being no further actions to come before the Board of City Commissioners, 

Commissioner Braun moved to adjourn the meeting at 5:55 p.m. Commissioner Laber 

seconded the motion.  The motion received unanimous approval of the members present. 

The motion passed. 

 

   

James Neubauer, 

City Administrator 

 

 Arlyn Van Beek,  

President, Board of City 

Commissioners 
 

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 22, 2015 Joint Mtg. with Park Board 

Page 1 of 2 

 The Mandan City Commission met in a Joint meeting with the Mandan Park 

Board at 6:30 p.m. on June 22, 2015 in the Veterans’ Conference Room at City Hall, 205 

2
nd

 Ave NW, Mandan, ND.  City Commissioners present were Van Beek, Tibke, Rohr, 

Laber, and Braun. City Department Heads present were City Attorney Brown, City 

Administrator Neubauer, Finance Director Welch, Planning & Engineering Director 

Froseth, Police Chief Bullinger, Deputy Police Chief Leingang, Fire Chief Nardello, 

Planner Decker, Assessor Shaw, Building Official Lalim, Business Development and 

Communications Director Huber, and Director of Public Works Wright. Mandan Park 

Board members present were President Arenz and Commissioners Allan, Knoll, Keller, 

and Hatzenbuhler.  Also in attendance: Parks and Rec Director Higlin. 

 

Discussion Items: 

Joint meeting with City and Park Commissioners to discuss the potential Sports Complex 

site selection. Parks and Rec Director Higlin presented a rundown of how the site was 

selected. He reviewed the five potential sites and the dynamics/costs of each location. 

This process has been ongoing since 2013. Each site has its own infrastructure issues. 

The stated goal is to have the facilities complete in August 2017. Bonding issues also 

play a role in that timeframe, as do the weather and other factors. The uncertainty of the 

unknown costs of the different sites was another component that needed to be factored in.  

 

The Park District owns the land for one of the sites that they looked at, but the cost of 

adding infrastructure and issues dealing with the terrain would have to be added in. The 

Park District has received calls from hotels and the hospitality industry showing interest 

in the site they have chosen. The utilities are already in place. The access associated with 

the chosen site is in place. They requested input from city staff as to their concepts, 

thoughts and ideas on the various sites. All of these led to Site 5 which scored the highest 

on the recommendations and the matrix that Engineering had put together to rate them. 

With Site 5 the costs are known. Infrastructure costs played a large role in determining 

the site.        

 

Commissioner Rohr shared some concerns that were brought about.  One was about it 

being prime development for industrial or retail businesses in that area. He questioned 

whether they were shorting themselves due to the access to the interstate for other future 

growth. Business Development and Communications Development Director Huber 

indicated that it could take away some industrial property. Commissioner Rohr indicated 

that it could bring in other activities. Ms. Huber added there hasn’t been retail interest in 

that area in the past. However, a sports complex in this location could foster retail interest 

along the other areas of the I-94 corridor. 

 

City Planner Decker reviewed the recently approved Comprehensive Land Use and 

Transportation Plan. The plan indicated Mandan should expect to need 35-50 acres for 

commercial development over the next 15 years. From a planning aspect, the sports 

complex becomes a destination to encourage development and is positioned well for this 

type of development. 

 

Planning and Engineering Director Froseth indicated that Site 1 needs all infrastructure 

development and Site 5 has utilities in near proximity. Also, there are two points of 

access available to Site 5.  

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 22, 2015 Joint Mtg. with Park Board 

Page 2 of 2 

Business Development and Communications Director Huber stated that each site has a lot 

of potential with pluses and minuses for each one. She reviewed the different concerns 

and benefits of each as it related to retail interests. There is the potential to fill in to the 

North on Sunset Drive, along Old Red Trail, and on Highway 1806.  

 

Commissioner Tibke commented that the Park Board reviewed each area as it related to 

their interests and that was her concern from a city perspective. She thanked the Park 

Board for all their hard work in this and getting input from the city staff. She was hoping 

there would have been more public hearings to look at the sites from the City 

Commission aspect. The results might have even been the selection of the same site.  

That was her only concern and she appreciated all the work that was done by the Park 

Board and the city staff. 

 

Park Board President Arenz replied that he appreciated all the comments. The three 

public information meetings held by the Park District in May and June indicated that Site 

5 was the best site for them and he feels that they made the right decision. Discussion was 

held on why the site selection decision was made so quickly. Commissioner Laber 

suggested having a City Commission representative involved in the decision making 

process for any future projects. 

 

Mayor Van Beek invited anyone in the audience to come forward with comments.  

 

Nate Vollmuth of Paces Lodging, representing Site 1, came forward to explain how they 

developed their site details and costs and questioned the parking requirements. 

 

DeNae Kautzmann, a Mandan citizen, thanked the Park Board for their due diligence and 

taking the site selection very seriously. 

 

Don Wiesz, representing 7 Winds, (Site 3), discussed the reasons behind their site 

proposal.  

 

Seeing no further comments or questions, Mayor Van Beek thanked everyone for coming 

and the Park Board for presenting the site proposals.            

 

ADJOURN 

There being no further actions to come before the Board Commissioner Laber moved and 

Commissioner Rohr seconded to adjourn at 7:35 p.m. The motion received unanimous 

approval of the Board members present and the meeting adjourned. 

 

/s/ James Neubauer  /s/ Arlyn Van Beek 

James Neubauer, 

City Administrator 

 

 Arlyn Van Beek  

President, Board of City 

Commissioners 

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 22, 2015 Working Session 

Page 1 of 1 

 The Mandan City Commission met in a working session at 7:30 p.m. on June 22, 

2015 in the Veterans’ Conference Room at City Hall, 205 2
nd

 Ave NW, Mandan, ND. 

Commissioners present were Van Beek, Tibke, Rohr, Laber, and Braun. City Department 

Heads present were City Attorney Brown, City Administrator Neubauer, Finance 

Director Welch, Planning & Engineering Director Froseth, Police Chief Bullinger, 

Deputy Police Chief Leingang, Fire Chief Nardello, Planner Decker, Assessor Shaw, 

Building Official Lalim, Business Development and Communications Director Huber, 

and Director of Public Works Wright.   

 

Discussion Items: 

Discussion regarding potential uses for HUB city funds. City Administrator Neubauer 

reviewed the working draft of potential uses for the HUB city funds. He indicated that 

they are looking for input and direction on prioritizing how the funds can be used in the 

city. The amount of the HUB funds is between $4 - $4.3 million. Funds will begin to be 

distributed in September with monthly installments over the next two years of the 

biennium. 

 

City staff were asked for suggestions regarding what they felt these funds should be used 

for. Consensus of the group was that these funds should be one-time expenditures. 

Various suggestions by department were reviewed including city hall repair/replacement 

north side fire station, relocating water lines that traverse refinery property, matching 

funds for infrastructure projects, master lift station upgrades, storm water master 

planning, water intake structure, police storage building, public works facility analysis 

and possible satellite locations 

 

Commissioner Rohr and Mayor Van Beek suggested these items be reviewed and 

prioritized by the commissioners and staff. City Administrator Neubauer indicated that a 

further work would be done within the next thirty days focusing on expenditures related 

to growth projects.  This would assist with the budget meetings coming up the end of July 

or the first part of August.   

 

ADJOURN 

There being no further actions to come before the Board Commissioner Tibke moved and 

Commissioner Laber seconded to adjourn at 8:36 p.m. The motion received unanimous 

approval of the Board members present and the meeting adjourned. 

 

/s/ James Neubauer  /s/ Arlyn Van Beek 

James Neubauer, 

City Administrator 

 

 Arlyn Van Beek  

President, Board of City 

Commissioners 

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of Meeting June 30, 2015 

Page 1 of 2 

 The Mandan City Commission met in Special Session at noon on June 30, 2015 in 

the Ed “Bosh” Froehlich Meeting Room at City Hall, Mandan, North Dakota. 

Commissioners present were Van Beek, Tibke, Rohr, Laber, (all via teleconference call), 

and Braun.  Department Heads present were Finance Director Welch, City Attorney 

Brown, Planning & Engineering Director Froseth, Project Manager Fettig, and Police 

Chief Bullinger. Also in attendance were Jesse Nieuwsma of Mariner Construction and 

Deb Zodrow.   

 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the Agenda 

as presented. Commissioner Laber seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner 

Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  

Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes. The motion passed.   

 

C. BIDS: 

1. Consider awarding bid and approving Resolution Approving Contract and 

Contractor’s Bond for Street Improvement District No. 199, Project 2014-28(NE 

Downtown Area). Planning & Engineering Director Froseth stated that this project went 

through the protest period in April and sufficient protest wasn’t found. It was originally 

bid out on May 14
th

 and the bids were high so the awarding of the bids was denied. The 

plans and specifications were revised to get a more cost feasible bid. On June 23
rd

 bids 

were received from Mariner Construction and Northern Improvement, the same two firms 

that bid in May. Mariner Construction was the low bidder on June 23
rd 

with the base bid 

in the amount of $2,641,458.69 which was about 2.4% lower than the engineer’s 

estimate. This re-bid includes cement treated base instead of aggregate material which is 

why they were able to get substantial savings with this bid versus the first one. It was 

recommended to accept the base bid of $2,641,458.69 with administrative and 

engineering costs of $924,510.54 for a total project cost estimate of $3,565,969.23 and 

awarding the contract to Mariner Construction.  

 

Commissioner Laber moved to approve awarding the project to Mariner Construction in 

the amount of $2,641,458.69 and approve the Resolution Approving Contract and 

Contractor’s Bond for Street Improvement District 199 Project 2014-28(NE Downtown 

Area.)  Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Tibke: 

Yes; Commissioner Laber: Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Rohr:  Yes; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

D. RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES: 

1. Second consideration of Ordinance No. 1210, An Ordinance to Amend and Re-

enact Section 3-03-02 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances Relating to Sales and Use Tax, 

as amended. Commissioner Laber moved to approve the Second consideration and final 

passage of Ordinance No. 1210, An Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact Section 3-03-02 

of the Mandan Code of Ordinances Relating to Sales and Use Tax as amended. 

Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Laber: Yes; 

Commissioner Braun: Yes; Commissioner Rohr:  Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of Meeting June 30, 2015 

Page 2 of 2 

E. OTHER BUSINESS:  

1. Authorize Administrator Neubauer to contact the Office of State Tax 

Commissioner to start collections of the 0.75% sales tax which was approved by a 

majority of qualified electors voting on the ordinance at the Special City Election held on 

June 9, 2015. Commissioner Laber moved to authorize Administrator Neubauer to 

contact the Office of State Tax Commissioner to start collections of the 0.75% sales tax 

which was approved by a majority of qualified electors voting on the ordinance at the 

Special City Election held on June 9, 2015. Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  

Roll call vote:  Commissioner Braun: Yes; Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner 

Tibke:  Yes; Commissioner Laber: Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion 

passed.  

 

There being no further actions to come before the City Commission, Commissioner Rohr 

moved to adjourn the meeting at 12:10 p.m. Commissioner Laber seconded the motion.  

The motion received unanimous approval of the members present. The motion passed. 

 

/s/ James Neubauer  /s/ Arlyn Van Beek 

James Neubauer, 

City Administrator 

 

 Arlyn Van Beek,  

President, City Canvasing Board 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:   

Adjoining property owners have petitioned to vacate portion of 42
nd

 St. NW located in Mandan 

Industrial Park. 
 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: 

This is an undeveloped street right-of-way that serves only these two properties. 

 

The property to the south is developed and the property to the north is being developed. 

 

Planning and Zoning acted to recommend approval of the rezoning of the parcel to the north and 

city commission approved the rezoning. 

 

A sanitary sewer line runs through the center of the northern property and continues south to a 

lift station on 37
th
 St. NW.  The sanitary sewer line in the 42

nd
 St. NW right-of-way is a local 

service line that currently serves one property on 30
th
 Ave. NW. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Petition 

2. Location map 

3. Location drawing 

4. Application 
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  minimal 
 

STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 
 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for his 

review. 
 

RECOMMENDATION:   

Approve resolution vacating portion of 42
nd

 St. NW.  If approved, applicant to file plat adjusting 

property boundaries and creating utility easement. 
 

SUGGESTED ACTION:   

Open public hearing 

Close public hearing 

Consider Resolutions and Ordinances No. 4  

 

MEETING DATE: July 7, 2015 

PREPARATION DATE: July 2, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Robert Decker, Principal Planner 

SUBJECT: Public Hearing to consider request to vacate 

portion of 42
nd

 St. NW 

 

  

Public Hearing No. 1 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: July 7, 2015 

Subject: Vacate portion of 42
nd

 St. NW in Mandan Industrial Park 

Page 2 of 5 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: July 7, 2015 

Subject: Vacate portion of 42
nd

 St. NW in Mandan Industrial Park 

Page 3 of 5 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: July 7, 2015 

Subject: Vacate portion of 42
nd

 St. NW in Mandan Industrial Park 

Page 4 of 5 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: July 7, 2015 

Subject: Vacate portion of 42
nd

 St. NW in Mandan Industrial Park 

Page 5 of 5 

 
 



 

 

 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:   

Request is to combine 2 lots. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: 

The two existing buildings are in common ownership on adjoining lots.  There are plans to erect 

another building. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Subdivision Location Map 

2. Plat Map 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  minimal 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for his 

review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   

Recommend approval. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:   

Move to approve Lakewood Commercial Park Fourth Replat 

 

MEETING DATE: July 7, 2015 

PREPARATION DATE: July 2, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Robert Decker, P.E., Principal Planner 

SUBJECT: Consider for approval Lakewood Commercial Park 

Fourth Replat 

 

  

Consent No. 1 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: July 7, 2015 

Subject: Lakewood Commercial Park Fourth Replat 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: July 7, 2015 

Subject: Lakewood Commercial Park Fourth Replat 

Page 3 of 3 

  



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:   

This is the next phase of a planned subdivision. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: 

Plans are to install water and sewer this construction season and construct roads and houses next 

season.  Plat is needed for three way construction agreement for water and sewer. 

 

Detention area will be temporary until next phases are built.  Detention area will need to be 

constructed before building permits are issued. 

 

Rezoning is not needed since platting a property zoned A defaults to R7 per code Section 21-03-

03.7. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Location map 

2. Proposed stormwater detention area 

3. Subdivision plat 

4. P&Z agenda memo 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  minimal 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for his 

review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   

P&Z voted unanimously at their 6/22/15 meeting to recommend approval of this plat and change 

of zoning to R7 from A. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:   

Move to approve plat for West Hills Estates Fourth Addition 

 

MEETING DATE: July 7, 2015 

PREPARATION DATE: July 2, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Robert Decker, Principal Planner 

SUBJECT: Consider plat for West Hills Estates Fourth 

Addition 

 

  

Consent No. 2 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: July 7, 2015 

Subject: Consider plat and rezoning for West Hills Estates Fourth Addition  

Page 2 of 5 

 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: July 7, 2015 

Subject: Consider plat and rezoning for West Hills Estates Fourth Addition  

Page 3 of 5 

  
 

 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: July 7, 2015 

Subject: Consider plat and rezoning for West Hills Estates Fourth Addition  

Page 4 of 5 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: July 7, 2015 

Subject: Consider plat and rezoning for West Hills Estates Fourth Addition  

Page 5 of 5 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: Consider for approval the sale of the used water meters that were 

changed out during the Water Meter Replacement Project.   

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: The water meters are the result of changing out old meters 

that were not compatible with the new water meter reading system installed last year.  We got 

two quotes from Skinner’s Recycling and Steel, Mandan of $0.61/lb. and Johnson’s Wrecking, 

Mandan of $0.75/lb. 

 

We are asking for City Commission approval to sell the old meters to Johnson Wrecking at the 

$0.75/lb.  We estimate the weight of the meters to be 2-3,000 lbs.  The load will be weighed in at 

the landfill. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Estimates 

   

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Funds received from the sale will be turned back to the Utility Fund. 

 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A  

 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A   

 

  

RECOMMENDATION:  Recommend approval of the sale of the used water meters that were 

changed out during the Water Meter Replacement Project to Johnson Wrecking. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  Move to approve the sale of the used water meters that were changed 

out during the Water Meter Replacement Project to Johnson Wrecking. 

 

MEETING DATE: July 7, 2015 

PREPARATION DATE: June 29, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Public Works 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jeff Wright 

PRESENTER: Jeff Wright, Director of Public Works 

SUBJECT: Consider for approval the sale of the used water 

meters that were changed out during the Water 

Meter Replacement Project. 

 

  

Consent   #3 

dkz
Cross-Out

dkz
Text Box
Removed 7-6-15



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: July 7, 2015 

Subject:  Consider for approval the sale of the used water meters that were changed out 

during the Water Meter Replacement Project. 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 

 
 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: July 7, 2015 

Subject:  Consider for approval the sale of the used water meters that were changed out 

during the Water Meter Replacement Project. 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 



CONTRACT FOR COLLECTION SERVICES 

 

This agreement is made this ________ day of _________, 2015, by and between the City of 

Mandan, 205 2nd Avenue, NW, Mandan, North Dakota, (hereinafter referred to as “City”), and 

Lewis and Clark Regional Development Council, 200 1st Avenue NW, Mandan, North Dakota, 

(hereinafter referred to as “Council”). 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City to have Council perform certain origination, collection, and 

administrative functions with respect to the loan provided by the City to Developers, LLC 

(hereinafter referred to as “Borrower”). 

WHEREAS, the Council has prior knowledge and experience relating to the Borrower, revolving 

loan fund management, origination of loan documents collection, administration and servicing 

of loan programs. 

NOW THEREFORE, for aforementioned consideration, the sufficiency of which is hereby 

acknowledged, the undersigned hereby covenant and agree as follows: 

The Council will provide the following services: 

1. Council will prepare all loan and security documents as required by the terms and 

conditions set forth by the City of Mandan.  Borrower will be assessed one percent (1%) 

of the loan amount for origination fees and will be required to pay any hard costs, 

including but not limited to security filing fees, lien searches, and credit report fees. 

2. Council will maintain all security filings, collateral listings, insurance documents and 

other documents and filings as may be required in the loan documents. 

3. Council will prepare and deliver to the Borrower a “AUTHORIZATION AGREEMENT FOR 

PREAUTHORIZED PAYMENTS” indicating dates payments are due and from which 

account of the borrower the payments will be taken. 

4. Borrower will make all payments payable to Council. 

5. All loan payments received from the Borrower shall be deposited by Council in a FDIC-

insured institution.  Payments received from the Borrower will be tracked separately 

from payments received from other borrowers. 

6. Council will mail or deliver to the City a check for the full amount received from the 

Borrowers less the amount allowable to be retained by the Council under terms of this 

agreement.  Council shall send to City documentation of payments made.   Payments 

received from Borrowers between the 1st and 31st of the previous month will be 

submitted to the City prior to the 15th of the subsequent month. 

Consent No. 4i 



7. Council shall receive from and review all reports from the Borrower, such as financial 

reports, as may be required by the loan documents and by the City for purposes of the 

loan, and shall deliver copies of said reports to the City as may be required. 

8. Council shall provide Grantee with periodic reports, at least annually, of the status of 

the loan and shall provide such necessary information and account statuses to any legal 

representative retained by the city for purposes of collection of any loans. 

9. Council shall provide limited assistance with respect to the collection of past-due loan 

payments.  Said limited assistance may be as follows: 

a. As soon as is practical after payments are ten (10) days late, Council will send a 

reminder notice to the Borrower. 

b. A late fee of 15% of the payment amount shall be assessed to the Borrower upon 

the payment being ten (10) days past due.  Collection of late fees shall be at the 

sole discretion of the Council.  Council shall retain all late fees collected. 

c. As soon as is practical after payments are thirty (30) days past due, Council will 

attempt to contact the Borrower by telephone or other means to determine the 

cause of late payment and if any assistance is needed. 

d. If not already done, and as soon as is practical after payments are sixty (60) days 

late, Council will attempt to visit with the Borrower in-person. 

e. The Grantee will be informed by Council in writing if the Borrower is more than 

ninety (90) days past due. 

f. At any time during the life of the loan, Council will attempt to provide the 

technical assistance to the Borrower as may be request by the Borrower or as 

may be determined by the Council or by the City. 

g. If situations arise that may require any changes or amendments to the loan 

agreements, Council will confer with the Borrower and present to the City its 

recommendations, including terms for work-out agreements and other, as may 

be advisable.  If approved by the City, Council will assist in preparing or 

presenting such proposed changes to the City for its approval.  If such changes or 

amendments are approved by the City, Council will prepare all necessary 

documents. 

h. The City shall be responsible to determine when, or if, legal action shall be 

initiated on any loan for default or breach of contract and for all costs and 

expenses related to or incurred in such legal proceedings.  If legal action is 

initiated, Council will make available to the City or to any legal representative 

retained by the Grantee for purposes of collection on any loans all documents 

and other information it may have related to the loan. 

10. As compensation for its services, Council shall charge a fee of 1% per annum of the 

outstanding principal to the borrower.  In the event this agreement is terminated by 



either or both parties, Council shall be entitled to receive compensation based on the 

interest paid from the date of the agreement to the date of termination. 

11. The City accepts all risks with the enforceability and collectability of the loan, and it shall 

have sole responsibility for program evaluation, approval and accountability. 

12. Servicing and collection responsibilities of the Council shall commence upon the date of 

closing and terminate automatically once the loan is repaid in full or, unless otherwise 

mutually agreed upon by both parties,  at  such time as any unpaid principal balance has 

been referred by the City for formal legal proceedings.  Upon termination, Council shall 

provide the City with a report of the status of the loan payments made thereupon. 

13. This agreement may be amended or terminated for cause or by mutual consent 

according to the following: 

a. If the City believes that Council is in breach of the terms of this agreement, the 

City shall provide Council with written notice specifying all defaults.  Council shall 

have thirty (30) days to cure such defaults or to establish that no default exists.  

If the defaults are not cured with 30 days, the City may terminate this 

agreement. 

b. By mutual consent, this contract may be amended or terminated by instrument 

and signatures of both parties. 

14. Council has, or will secure at its own expense, all personnel required in performing 

services under this contract.  Such personnel shall not be employees of or have any 

contractual relationship with the City.  None of the work or services covered by this 

contract shall be sub-contracted without prior written approval of the City. 

15. Council will maintain and make available all records pertaining to the above services and 

activities in accordance with and for periods of time as required by the City and federal 

law and regulations.  During such time, and for sixty (60) days thereafter, the City may 

take possession of said records upon written request. 

16. This agreement shall not be deemed to create a joint venture relationship or principal-

agent relationship between the City and Council At all times material, Council shall be 

deemed an independent contractor of the City. 

17. Tins agreement shall be construed under the laws of the State of North Dakota. 

 

 

 

 

 



APPROVED: 

 

_______________________________  ______________________________ 

By: Arlen Van Beek, Mayor   By: Brent Ekstrom, Executive Director 

 

_______________________________  ______________________________ 

Date      Date 

 

_______________________________    

By: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator     

 

_______________________________    

Date        

 



CONTRACT FOR COLLECTION SERVICES 

 

This agreement is made this ________ day of _________, 2015, by and between the City of 

Mandan, 205 2nd Avenue, NW, Mandan, North Dakota, (hereinafter referred to as “City”), and 

Lewis and Clark Regional Development Council, 200 1st Avenue NW, Mandan, North Dakota, 

(hereinafter referred to as “Council”). 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City to have Council perform certain origination, collection, and 

administrative functions with respect to the loan provided by the City to National Information 

Solutions Cooperative, Inc.  (hereinafter referred to as “Borrower”). 

WHEREAS, the Council has prior knowledge and experience relating to the Borrower, revolving 

loan fund management, origination of loan documents collection, administration and servicing 

of loan programs. 

NOW THEREFORE, for aforementioned consideration, the sufficiency of which is hereby 

acknowledged, the undersigned hereby covenant and agree as follows: 

The Council will provide the following services: 

1. Council will prepare all loan and security documents as required by the terms and 

conditions set forth by the City of Mandan.  Borrower will be assessed one-thousand 

five hundred dollars ($1,500.00)  for origination fees and will be required to pay any 

hard costs, including but not limited to security filing fees, lien searches, and credit 

report fees. 

2. Council will maintain all security filings, collateral listings, insurance documents and 

other documents and filings as may be required in the loan documents. 

3. Council will prepare and deliver to the Borrower a “AUTHORIZATION AGREEMENT FOR 

PREAUTHORIZED PAYMENTS” indicating dates payments are due and from which 

account of the borrower the payments will be taken. 

4. Borrower will make all payments payable to Council. 

5. All loan payments received from the Borrower shall be deposited by Council in a FDIC-

insured institution.  Payments received from the Borrower will be tracked separately 

from payments received from other borrowers. 

6. Council will mail or deliver to the City a check for the full amount received from the 

Borrowers less the amount allowable to be retained by the Council under terms of this 

agreement.  Council shall send to City documentation of payments made.   Payments 

received from Borrowers between the 1st and 31st of the previous month will be 

submitted to the City prior to the 15th of the subsequent month. 

Consent No. 4ii 



7. Council shall receive from and review all reports from the Borrower, such as financial 

reports, as may be required by the loan documents and by the City for purposes of the 

loan, and shall deliver copies of said reports to the City as may be required. 

8. Council shall provide Grantee with periodic reports, at least annually, of the status of 

the loan and shall provide such necessary information and account statuses to any legal 

representative retained by the city for purposes of collection of any loans. 

9. Council shall provide limited assistance with respect to the collection of past-due loan 

payments.  Said limited assistance may be as follows: 

a. As soon as is practical after payments are ten (10) days late, Council will send a 

reminder notice to the Borrower. 

b. A late fee of 15% of the payment amount shall be assessed to the Borrower upon 

the payment being ten (10) days past due.  Collection of late fees shall be at the 

sole discretion of the Council.  Council shall retain all late fees collected. 

c. As soon as is practical after payments are thirty (30) days past due, Council will 

attempt to contact the Borrower by telephone or other means to determine the 

cause of late payment and if any assistance is needed. 

d. If not already done, and as soon as is practical after payments are sixty (60) days 

late, Council will attempt to visit with the Borrower in-person. 

e. The Grantee will be informed by Council in writing if the Borrower is more than 

ninety (90) days past due. 

f. At any time during the life of the loan, Council will attempt to provide the 

technical assistance to the Borrower as may be request by the Borrower or as 

may be determined by the Council or by the City. 

g. If situations arise that may require any changes or amendments to the loan 

agreements, Council will confer with the Borrower and present to the City its 

recommendations, including terms for work-out agreements and other, as may 

be advisable.  If approved by the City, Council will assist in preparing or 

presenting such proposed changes to the City for its approval.  If such changes or 

amendments are approved by the City, Council will prepare all necessary 

documents. 

h. The City shall be responsible to determine when, or if, legal action shall be 

initiated on any loan for default or breach of contract and for all costs and 

expenses related to or incurred in such legal proceedings.  If legal action is 

initiated, Council will make available to the City or to any legal representative 

retained by the Grantee for purposes of collection on any loans all documents 

and other information it may have related to the loan. 

 



10. As compensation for its services, Council shall charge a fee of 0% per annum of the 

outstanding principal to the borrower.  In the event this agreement is terminated by 

either or both parties, Council shall be entitled to receive compensation based on the 

interest paid from the date of the agreement to the date of termination. 

11. The City accepts all risks with the enforceability and collectability of the loan, and it shall 

have sole responsibility for program evaluation, approval and accountability. 

12. Servicing and collection responsibilities of the Council shall commence upon the date of 

closing and terminate automatically once the loan is repaid in full or, unless otherwise 

mutually agreed upon by both parties,  at  such time as any unpaid principal balance has 

been referred by the City for formal legal proceedings.  Upon termination, Council shall 

provide the City with a report of the status of the loan payments made thereupon. 

13. This agreement may be amended or terminated for cause or by mutual consent 

according to the following: 

a. If the City believes that Council is in breach of the terms of this agreement, the 

City shall provide Council with written notice specifying all defaults.  Council shall 

have thirty (30) days to cure such defaults or to establish that no default exists.  

If the defaults are not cured with 30 days, the City may terminate this 

agreement. 

b. By mutual consent, this contract may be amended or terminated by instrument 

and signatures of both parties. 

14. Council has, or will secure at its own expense, all personnel required in performing 

services under this contract.  Such personnel shall not be employees of or have any 

contractual relationship with the City.  None of the work or services covered by this 

contract shall be sub-contracted without prior written approval of the City. 

15. Council will maintain and make available all records pertaining to the above services and 

activities in accordance with and for periods of time as required by the City and federal 

law and regulations.  During such time, and for sixty (60) days thereafter, the City may 

take possession of said records upon written request. 

16. This agreement shall not be deemed to create a joint venture relationship or principal-

agent relationship between the City and Council At all times material, Council shall be 

deemed an independent contractor of the City. 

17. This agreement shall be construed under the laws of the State of North Dakota. 

 

 

 

 



APPROVED: 

 

_______________________________  ______________________________ 

By: Arlen Van Beek, Mayor   By: Brent Ekstrom, Executive Director 

 

_______________________________  ______________________________ 

Date      Date 

 

_______________________________    

By: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator     

 

_______________________________    

Date        

 



CONTRACT FOR COLLECTION SERVICES 

 

This agreement is made this ________ day of _________, 2015, by and between the City of 

Mandan, 205 2nd Avenue, NW, Mandan, North Dakota, (hereinafter referred to as “City”), and 

Lewis and Clark Regional Development Council, 200 1st Avenue NW, Mandan, North Dakota, 

(hereinafter referred to as “Council”). 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City to have Council perform certain origination, collection, and 

administrative functions with respect to the loan provided by the City to E-C ND Investments, 

LLC (tenant Malloy Electric)  (hereinafter referred to as “Borrower”). 

WHEREAS, the Council has prior knowledge and experience relating to the Borrower, revolving 

loan fund management, origination of loan documents collection, administration and servicing 

of loan programs. 

NOW THEREFORE, for aforementioned consideration, the sufficiency of which is hereby 

acknowledged, the undersigned hereby covenant and agree as follows: 

The Council will provide the following services: 

1. Council will prepare all loan and security documents as required by the terms and 

conditions set forth by the City of Mandan.  Borrower will be assessed one percent (1%) 

of the loan amount for origination fees and will be required to pay any hard costs, 

including but not limited to security filing fees, lien searches, and credit report fees. 

2. Council will maintain all security filings, collateral listings, insurance documents and 

other documents and filings as may be required in the loan documents. 

3. Council will prepare and deliver to the Borrower a “AUTHORIZATION AGREEMENT FOR 

PREAUTHORIZED PAYMENTS” indicating dates payments are due and from which 

account of the borrower the payments will be taken. 

4. Borrower will make all payments payable to Council. 

5. All loan payments received from the Borrower shall be deposited by Council in a FDIC-

insured institution.  Payments received from the Borrower will be tracked separately 

from payments received from other borrowers. 

6. Council will mail or deliver to the City a check for the full amount received from the 

Borrowers less the amount allowable to be retained by the Council under terms of this 

agreement.  Council shall send to City documentation of payments made.   Payments 

received from Borrowers between the 1st and 31st of the previous month will be 

submitted to the City prior to the 15th of the subsequent month. 

Consent No. 4iii 



7. Council shall receive from and review all reports from the Borrower, such as financial 

reports, as may be required by the loan documents and by the City for purposes of the 

loan, and shall deliver copies of said reports to the City as may be required. 

8. Council shall provide Grantee with periodic reports, at least annually, of the status of 

the loan and shall provide such necessary information and account statuses to any legal 

representative retained by the city for purposes of collection of any loans. 

9. Council shall provide limited assistance with respect to the collection of past-due loan 

payments.  Said limited assistance may be as follows: 

a. As soon as is practical after payments are ten (10) days late, Council will send a 

reminder notice to the Borrower. 

b. A late fee of 15% of the payment amount shall be assessed to the Borrower upon 

the payment being ten (10) days past due.  Collection of late fees shall be at the 

sole discretion of the Council.  Council shall retain all late fees collected. 

c. As soon as is practical after payments are thirty (30) days past due, Council will 

attempt to contact the Borrower by telephone or other means to determine the 

cause of late payment and if any assistance is needed. 

d. If not already done, and as soon as is practical after payments are sixty (60) days 

late, Council will attempt to visit with the Borrower in-person. 

e. The Grantee will be informed by Council in writing if the Borrower is more than 

ninety (90) days past due. 

f. At any time during the life of the loan, Council will attempt to provide the 

technical assistance to the Borrower as may be request by the Borrower or as 

may be determined by the Council or by the City. 

g. If situations arise that may require any changes or amendments to the loan 

agreements, Council will confer with the Borrower and present to the City its 

recommendations, including terms for work-out agreements and other, as may 

be advisable.  If approved by the City, Council will assist in preparing or 

presenting such proposed changes to the City for its approval.  If such changes or 

amendments are approved by the City, Council will prepare all necessary 

documents. 

h. The City shall be responsible to determine when, or if, legal action shall be 

initiated on any loan for default or breach of contract and for all costs and 

expenses related to or incurred in such legal proceedings.  If legal action is 

initiated, Council will make available to the City or to any legal representative 

retained by the Grantee for purposes of collection on any loans all documents 

and other information it may have related to the loan. 

 



10. As compensation for its services, Council shall charge a fee of 1% per annum of the 

outstanding principal to the borrower.  In the event this agreement is terminated by 

either or both parties, Council shall be entitled to receive compensation based on the 

interest paid from the date of the agreement to the date of termination. 

11. The City accepts all risks with the enforceability and collectability of the loan, and it shall 

have sole responsibility for program evaluation, approval and accountability. 

12. Servicing and collection responsibilities of the Council shall commence upon the date of 

closing and terminate automatically once the loan is repaid in full or, unless otherwise 

mutually agreed upon by both parties,  at  such time as any unpaid principal balance has 

been referred by the City for formal legal proceedings.  Upon termination, Council shall 

provide the City with a report of the status of the loan payments made thereupon. 

13. This agreement may be amended or terminated for cause or by mutual consent 

according to the following: 

a. If the City believes that Council is in breach of the terms of this agreement, the 

City shall provide Council with written notice specifying all defaults.  Council shall 

have thirty (30) days to cure such defaults or to establish that no default exists.  

If the defaults are not cured with 30 days, the City may terminate this 

agreement. 

b. By mutual consent, this contract may be amended or terminated by instrument 

and signatures of both parties. 

14. Council has, or will secure at its own expense, all personnel required in performing 

services under this contract.  Such personnel shall not be employees of or have any 

contractual relationship with the City.  None of the work or services covered by this 

contract shall be sub-contracted without prior written approval of the City. 

15. Council will maintain and make available all records pertaining to the above services and 

activities in accordance with and for periods of time as required by the City and federal 

law and regulations.  During such time, and for sixty (60) days thereafter, the City may 

take possession of said records upon written request. 

16. This agreement shall not be deemed to create a joint venture relationship or principal-

agent relationship between the City and Council At all times material, Council shall be 

deemed an independent contractor of the City. 

17. This agreement shall be construed under the laws of the State of North Dakota. 

 

 

 

 



APPROVED: 

 

_______________________________  ______________________________ 

By: Arlen Van Beek, Mayor   By: Brent Ekstrom, Executive Director 

 

_______________________________  ______________________________ 

Date      Date 

 

_______________________________    

By: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator     

 

_______________________________    

Date        

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE: 

To consider the request from Jay Perkins, Water Meter Maintenance Supervisor, 

to carryover 30.38 hours of annual leave for six months. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: 

Due to the City’s Water Meter Replacement Project and the amount of staff time that was 

required by the Meter Reading Department to be available during the Project, Jay was not 

able to use 30.38 hours of annual leave before the June 5, 2015 deadline. As a result, Jay 

has lost these hours since an employee can only carryover no more than 120 hours of 

annual leave as of the hire date. Therefore, the request is to reinstate the 30.38 hours of 

annual leave and allow Jay to use these hours within the next six months. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

None 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None 

 

STAFF IMPACT:   

None 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   

N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

To approve the request from Jay Perkins, Water Meter Maintenance Supervisor, to 

carryover 30.38 hours of annual leave for six months. 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 

 

July 7, 2015 

PREPARATION DATE: July 1, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Finance 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Greg Welch, Finance Director 

PRESENTER: Greg Welch, Finance Director 

SUBJECT: Carryover of annual leave 

 

  

Consent #5  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: July 7, 2015 

Subject: Carryover of annual leave 

Page 2 of 2 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

Move to approve the request from Jay Perkins, Water Meter Maintenance Supervisor, to 

carryover 30.38 hours of annual leave for six months. 

 

 

 

  

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: Pursuant to our change order policies, the city commission 

must consider the requests as they add an extension of time exceeding fifteen working 

days. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: Change orders No. G-2 Final and No. E-1 Final allow for 

the movement of the final completion dates to July 15, 2015 to correspond to the final payment 

dates in order to meet State Revolving Fund (SRF) requirements. The City of Mandan has also 

elected to remove the carbon dioxide storage tank modifications from the General Construction 

Contract which will result in a net decrease of $20,000.00 for a final General Construction 

contract price of $1,032,375.00.  

   

ATTACHMENTS:  #1 Mandan WTP Phase II Optimization Change Order No. G-2 Final. 

#2 Mandan WTP Phase II Optimization Change Order No. E-1 Final. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  The City of Mandan has elected to remove the carbon dioxide storage tank 

modifications from the General Construction Contract which will result in a net decrease of 

$20,000.00 for a final General Construction contract price of $1,032,375.00.  

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: To approve the contract change order No. G-2 Final and change order 

No. E-1 Final for the Mandan WTP Phase II Optimization Project. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  Move to approve the contract change order No. G-2 Final and change 

order No. E-1 Final for the Mandan WTP Phase II Optimization Project. 

 

 

 

 

 

MEETING DATE: July  1, 2015  

PREPARATION DATE: July  7, 2015  

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Water Treatment Plant  

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Duane Friesz,  Water Plant Superintendent  

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth,  Planning & Engineering Director  

SUBJECT: Change Order No. G-2 Final and Change Order 

No. E-1 Final Mandan WTP Phase II Optimization 

 

 

  

Consent No. 6 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: July 7, 2015 

Subject: Change Order No. G-2 Final and Change Order No. E-1 Final Mandan WTP 

Phase II Optimization 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: July 7, 2015 

Subject: Change Order No. G-2 Final and Change Order No. E-1 Final Mandan WTP 

Phase II Optimization 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 



Proclamation

TO ALL WHOM THESE PRESENTS COME – GREETINGS:

 Whereas, personal and public transit provided to a specifi c population of Mandan,           
Bismarck and Lincoln citizens, provides access to medical, business, employment, recreational, 
social and supportive services for the past 25 years; and

 Whereas, Bis-Man Transit’s door-to-door paratransit service is the only available option 
for transportation option for our community’s most vulnerable population; individuals with    
disabilities, both temporary or long-standing, as well as our population aged 60 and over; and

 Whereas, this personal transit system provides a safe, friendly and economical                                       
alternative transportation option, allowing individuals of all abilities to maintain urban mobility 
that enhances their   independence, while helping to reduce traffi c congestion, carbon emissions, 
and exposure to potentially dangerous driving conditions; and

 Whereas, the backbone of our region’s transit is staff highly respected for its efforts, but 
rarely recognized for the level of dedication and depth of knowledge – a combined 751 years 
of experience organization-wide to the region – brandished during the nearly 430,000 rides              
provided in 2014 by Bis-Man Transit, Capital Area Transit, Jefferson Lines and Taxi 9000; and

 Whereas, the above-listed organizations provide an average of more than 1,175 combined 
rides each day, the staff take the time to know many of our customers on a fi rst-name basis, 
and recall that customer’s specifi c set of needs to ensure a safe and enjoyable riding experience,          
regardless of uncontrollable circumstances such as rain, snow, ice and frigid temperatures; and

 Whereas, the aforementioned entities are guided by a volunteer board incorporated in 
1987 as a non-profi t organization, which today includes 114 years of experience among its 11 
members; and

 Whereas, the North Dakota cities of Mandan, Bismarck, and Lincoln, as well as Bis-Man 
Transit, Capital Area Transit, Jefferson Lines and Taxi 9000 invite all residents of these three cities 
to participate in Personal and Public Transit Awareness Month.

Now, Therefore, I, Arlyn Van Beek, Mayor of the City of Mandan, do hereby congratulate               
Bis-Man Transit and its constituents on its anniversary, and proclaim the month of July 2015 as:

BIS-MAN TRANSIT PUBLIC & PERSONAL TRANSIT APPRECIATION MONTH

In Mandan, Bismarck, and Lincoln, I encourage all citizens to support Bis-Man Transit in its           
efforts to bring awareness to the customers, friends, family, and of course, the staff involved in 
this most worthy endeavor.

Dated in Mandan, North Dakota, this 7th day of July 2015. 

_____________________________________________________

Mayor

Consent No. 7



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:   

Request is to split the lot so that each half of a duplex structure can be sold separately. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: 

This property is zoned R3.2 that allows duplex structures.  The minimum lot size is 7,000 

square feet.  The lot is 10,440 square feet. 

 

Method of provision of water and sewer service to each new lot must be approved by 

Public Works Department. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Subdivision Location Map 

2. Lot Location Map 

3. Plat Maps 

4. Utility Map 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  minimal 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney 

for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   

Recommend approval. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:   

Move to approve replat of Lot 9, Block 1, Macedonia Hills 1
st
 Addition 

 

MEETING DATE: July 7, 2015 

PREPARATION DATE: July 2, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Robert Decker, P.E., Principal Planner 

SUBJECT: Consider for approval replat of Lot 9, Block 1, 

Macedonia Hills 1
st
 Addition 

 

  

Consent No. 8 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: July 7, 2015 

Subject: Replat of Lot 9, Block 1, Macedonia Hills 1
st
 Addition 

Page 2 of 3 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: July 7, 2015 

Subject: Replat of Lot 9, Block 1, Macedonia Hills 1
st
 Addition 

Page 3 of 3 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:   

Consider approving the change order allowing for a time extension of the Water Meter 

Improvement Project due to requirements mandated by the EPA’s State Revolving Fund 

Program. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   

The Change order extends the final completion date of the project to allow the contractor to 

obtain American iron and steel certifications from manufactures of iron and steel products used 

throughout the project.  Once obtained, work on the Countryside meter vault and the MWWS 

meter replacements will be completed.   

 

Project closeout documents will also be executed during this timeframe to a reasonable extent 

relative to completion.  Upon final execution, this change order will extend the final completion 

date to August 31, 2015.  The contract price remains unaffected. 

 

Approval of this change order will be contingent upon review by the NDDoH. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Change Order Information 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   No change in original contract or SRF Loan amount 

 

STAFF IMPACT: N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW: N/A   

 

RECOMMENDATION: Recommend approval of change order for time extension on Water 

Meter Improvement Project to August 31, 2015. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: Move to approve the change order for time extension on Water Meter 

Improvement Project to August 31, 2015. 

MEETING DATE: July 7, 2015 

PREPARATION DATE: July 2, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Public Works 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jeff Wright, Public Works Director 

PRESENTER: Jeff Wright 

SUBJECT: Consider Change Order for time extension on 

Water Meter Improvement Project to August 31, 

2015. 

 

  

Consent No. 9 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: July 7, 2015 

Subject: Consider Change Order for time extension on Water Meter Improvement Project 

to August 31, 2015. 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Consent Agenda No.1 0

Board of City Commissioners

Agenda Documentation

"WHERE THE WEST BEGINS"

MEETING DATE:
PREPARATION DATE:
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT:
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR:
PRESENTER:
SUBJECT:

July 7,2015
July 2, 2015
Administration
Jim Neubauer, City Administrator
Jim Neubauer, City Administrator
Bid Results, Beanery Preservation Improvements

STATEMENT/PURPOSE: To consider waiving a bid irregularity.

BACKGROUNDIALTERNATIVES: Public bid opening for the Northern Pacific
Beanery - Preservation Improvements, ND DOT Project No TEU-1-988(037)048 was
held Friday, June zs". We received 1 bid; however the bidder 's signature on the "Bid
Bond" was not notarized. The Surety Company issuing the Bid Bond did notarize their
signature.

ND DOT indicated if the City of Mandan could review and determine if they could accept
the bid. The public notice indicates "NO DOT reserves the right to reject any and all
proposals, waive technicalities, or to accept such as may be determined in the best
interests of the state."

Please see Ms. Hepper Olson 's recommendation to waive the irregularity .

ATTACHMENTS: June 30, 2015 letter from Bobbi Hepper Olson
FISCAL IMPACT: to be determined should the irregularity be waived
STAFF IMPACT:

LEGAL REVIEW: Based on the recommendation of the architect and compliance with
rest of bidding requirements, I have no problem recommending that the Commission
waive the irregularity and award the bid.

RECOMMENDATION: I recommend the waiving of the technicality of the missing
notary and accepting the bid as submitted.

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to waive the technicality of the missing notary and
accepting the bid as submitted.



E
o
u
C
o

.l!!
o..
~
0..
0..
~
.c

HEPPER OLSONarchltects
Tuesday, June 30, 2015

City of Mandan
AnN: Jim Neubauer - City Administ rator
205 2nd Ave NW
Mandan NO 58554

RE : Bid Results - North ern Pacific Beanery - Preservat ion Improvements, Mandan I NO
NDDOT Project No. TEU-1-988(037)048

Dear Mr. Neubauer,

We had a public bid opening for the above not ed project on Friday, June 25th
• We received one (1) bid. The

NDDOTreviewed the bidding docum ents and noti ced that the first page of the "Bid Bond" had the
contractors/bidders signature, but thi s signature was not notarized. The Surety Company issuing the Bid
Bond did notarize their signature.

The NDDOTstated this missing notary of the contractor's signat ure makes the bid invalid, but the City of
Mandan could review and determine if they could accept the bid.

As the project architect, I wo uld recommend waiving the technicality of missing the notary and accept ing
the bid as submitted, based on the following:

1. It was our only bid, so no bidders can contest it.
2. The public " Not ice to Cont ractors" for bidding the project states: "NDDOT reserves the right to reject

any and all prop osals, waive techn icalities, or to accept such as may be determ ined in the best
interests of the state."

3. The form was notarized by the Surety Company and as long asthe Contractor submits a Performance
and Payment Bond acceptable along with the Contractor's Qualificat ion Statement, that should
override the one missing notary on the Bid Bond.

4. There was an addi tiona l "Aff idavit" included with the bid forms that was notarized by the
Contrtactor/Bidder, and signature matches.

5. This is my opinion, and I am not an at torney so, t he city shall seek legal interpreta tion befo re
making final decision if the missing notary on the Bid Bond is a techn icality allowable to be waived
in the best interest of th e own er.

Attac hed for your convenience for your attorney to review to make final recommendation to the City
Council for determination, are the fol low ing documents:

1. Not ice to Contracto rs-1 page.
2. The bidding forms submitted, note the first page of the Bid Bond, missing the Notary.

a. Bid Bond - 3 pages (please not e the 1st page without the notary is the technicality in question)
b. Contractor's License - 1 page
c. Affidavit - 1 page (please note this page was notarized and signature matches the Bid Bond

Signature that was not notarized)
d. Bid Proposal Forms - 11 pages

•

BUXTON OFFICE
429 brooclwoy street, po box 147, buxton, nd 582 18

P 70 1841 1000 F 701 841 100 1

GRAND FORKS
2617 s columblo rood, suite 3, grClI1d forks, nd 58201
P 701 7466820 F 701 841 1001



E
o
u
C
o
III

o..
ClIa.
a.
ClI

..c

HEPPER OLSONarchitects

Additional information about the contractor/bidder - I have worked with th is Contractor on many publicly
bid projects and several historic preservation projects and know they are capable of completing the work
based on previous work experience wi th them. They have also completed NDDOT projects and understand
that process for submitting requi red documentation.

As the architect I struggled t rying to fi nd bidders for this unique ty pe of preservat ion work, t hat could meet
the qualifications required by this project. I personally called several contrac to rs, all of them very busy and
not interested in th is typ e of project, or too busy to compl ete anot her project t his summer.

Please contact me if you have further questions asyou review and determine whether to accept or reject
the bid.

Sincerely,

f2!~qJ~~
Bobbi J. Hepper Olson
Hepper Olson Archit ects, Ltd.

CC: Pam Wenger/NDDOT

•

BUXTON OFFICE
429 brocrdwoy stree t, po box 147, buxton, nd 582 18

r 70 1 841 1000 f 70 1 841 1001

GRAND FORKS
2617 s colurnblo rood, suite 3, gr<lncl forks, ncl 58201
I' 70 1 7466820 r 701 841 1001



NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS

The North Dakota Department of Transport ation (NDDOT) will receive bids for the construction
of the following project(s):

Job No.:
Project No(s).:
Type:

COUlIty(S):
Loca tion :

1
T EU-1-988(037)048
NORTHERN PACIFIC BEANERY - PRESERVATION
IMPROVEMENTS
MORTON Co
MANDAN NORTHERN PACI FI C BEANERY

Bids will be received until I I :OOAM, June 26, 20 IS. Bids will be opened at that time in Room 310
of the NDDOT building on thc capitol grounds in Bismarck and the bid results will be distributed
and posted online at https://www.dot.nd.gov/business/bidinfo.htm approximately 30 minutes after
bids are opened.

The proposal forms, plans, and specifications are available on the NDDOT website at
http://www.dot.nd .gov and may be inspected at the Construction Services Division, 608 East
Boulevard Avenue, Bismarck , North Dakota.

Bidders for this project are not required to be prequalified prior to the bid opening. The apparent
low bidder will be required to submit a completed "Contractor's Prequalification Statement"
Sf N9384 to the Construction Services Division within 10 days after the bid opening. The
"Contractor' s Prequalification Statement" can be found on the NDDOT website at
https://w ww.dot.nd.gov/business/contractors.htm.

,It- NDDOT reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, waive technicalities, or to accept such
1'[" as may be determined in the best interests of the state.

Requested by:
Grant Levi, P.E., Director
Nort h Dakota Department of Transportation



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:   

Action was taken in 2007 to annex several parcels.  This request is to de-annex one of those 

parcels. 
 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: 

In 2007 several parcels located east of 8
th
 Ave. SW and south of the Heart River were annexed in 

order to proceed with development of some of the parcels. 

 

The parcel involved in this request was originally considered necessary to provide a location for 

a sewer lift station to serve the area.  Further engineering evaluation concluded that this parcel 

was not needed. 

 

The meeting minutes clearly indicate that the intent was not to include this parcel.  However, the 

documentation initially prepared for this annexation was not revised to remove this parcel from 

the area to be annexed when the annexation ordinance was approved. 

 

The owner of this parcel was not aware until recently that this parcel had been included in the 

annexation. 

 

The request is to de-annex this parcel. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Location Map 

2. Request letter from property owners 

3. Meeting minutes and annexation paperwork from 2007 (separate file) 
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  minimal 
 

STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 
 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for his 

review. 
 

RECOMMENDATION:   

This parcel is located mostly in the floodplain of the Heart River.  Some of the parcel is 

designated floodway.  There is the potential that future flood control modifications to the Heart 

River could impact this parcel.  Except for the parcel to the west, all parcels surrounding this 

parcel are in the city.  A newly developed subdivision borders this parcel on the east and south. 

 

MEETING DATE: July 7, 2015 

PREPARATION DATE: July 2, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Robert Decker, Principal Planner 

SUBJECT: Consider request to de-annex Parcel 65-5784300 

owned by TRI-WEST LLP. 

 

  

New Business No. 1 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: July 7, 2015 

Subject: De-annex Parcel No. 65-5784300 

Page 2 of 5 

Even though past actions indicated that this parcel should not have been annexed, concerns have 

been expressed that it may not be appropriate to de-annex this parcel without some assurances of 

cooperation in future flood control efforts. 
 

SUGGESTED ACTION:   

Move to Resolutions and Ordinance item 3 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: July 7, 2015 

Subject: De-annex Parcel No. 65-5784300 

Page 3 of 5 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: July 7, 2015 

Subject: De-annex Parcel No. 65-5784300 

Page 4 of 5 

 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: July 7, 2015 

Subject: De-annex Parcel No. 65-5784300 

Page 5 of 5 

 



=::iiiiiriiii
CITY OJ'

MANDAN
"WHERE THE WEST BEGINS"

MEETING DATE:
PREPARATION DATE:
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT:
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR:
PRESENTER:
SUBJECT:

Board of City Commissioners

Agenda Documentation

November 6, 2007
October 31, 2007
Engineering
Thomas Little
Thomas Little
Public Hearing to determine the sufficiency of
protest for the proposed annexation a portion
of Section 34, Township 139 North, Range 81
West (north of is" St SW, and west of
Nicola's 15t Addition).

STATEMENT/PURPOSE: To determine the sufficiency of written protest
to the proposed annexation.

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: As you recall, the Keidel family
petitioned to have approximately 80 acres of their land, north of 19th

Street SW, annexed to the City. During the discussions concerning that
request, I recommended to you that additional land to the east and
northeast of the Keidel land be annexed as well (for the placement of
water and sewer utilities). At my request, Toman Engineering has done a
more thorough review of the placement needs of the lift station and sewer
mains and it has been determined that all of the lands intended to be
served by that lift station can be served by locating the lift-station farther
south than originally thought; and therefore the land northwest of the
Keidel property (owned by the Brucker family) will not need to be used as
a site for the lift-station or utility corridor.

The closing date to receive written protests is November 5, and to date we
have received no protests.

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Annexation area map as published.
2. Proposed utility locations.
3. Property ownership map.



Board of City Commissioners
Agenda Documentation
Meeting Date: November 6, 2007
Subject: Annexation of Keidel 80 Acres north of 19th St. SW
Page 2 of4

FISCAL IMPACT:

STAFF IMPACT:

Minimal.

Minimal.

LEGAL REVIEW: All of my commission data has been forwarded to the
City Attorney for his review.

RECOMMENDATION: This office supports the annexation of the Keidel and
Eleanor Rippel land but, because there is not a need to place the lift
station on the land owned by the Bruckers, I do not recommend that the
Brucker land be annexed.

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to annex the Keidel land and the Eleanor
Rippel land.



Board of City Commissioners
Agenda Documentation
Meeting Date: November 6, 2007
Subject: Annexation of Keidel 80 Acres north of 19th St. SW
Page 3 of4

TO BE ANNEXED

- - --- ..- . - - -
I



Board of City Commissioners
Agenda Documentation
Meeting Date: November 6, 2007
Subject: Annexation of Keidel 80 Acres north of 19th St. SW
Page4of4

1....11 ' \ \

I h'
~. I I ( II "' ,

I Ollll u: ·...··

-l- III

CD.

h'ok
I II

-'
I

I

CONCEPTUAl unurv LA.YOUT
FOR

19THSTREET SW

HI
1 11 11 1.
( !.

I UII I II \
1',111 1. H.tllll

19TH5 REEf SW

I,

I,

II •

IIJ \ 11

O~l ~·

I(U ':I.

~ , "
'.

( Ifnc
I ,I.,

I -idcl
Family

Nose

.........
""''''''''

, I - - - - - ---,.
"T"-ftml l'lt ~ ~ ~ --.;. ~- ~ _ _ --=---=.---:. - - - - =:a

~
~

I ~
t .,-.

WillI
.e. _ _ rw:t'OSU 'SC~

, --=:=



Minutes ofNovember 6, 2007 Regular Meeting
Page 1 of5

The Mandan City Commission met in a Regular Meeting session at 5:30 p.m. on
November 6, 2007 in the Ed "Bosh" Froehlich Room at City Hall . Commissioners
present were Tibke, Helbling, Gangl, Ulmer and Mayor LaMont. Department Heads
present were City Administrator Neubauer, City Attorney Brown, Police Chief Bullinger,
City Engineer Little, Finance Director Welch, Business Development Director Huber,
City Assessor Barta, Fire Chief Nardello, Director of Public Works Wright and Deputy
Auditor Hager.

PUBLIC HEARING:
1. Public Hearing to determine the sufficiency ofprotest for the proposed annexation
a portion ofSection 34, Township 139 North, Range 81 West (north of 19th St SW, and
west ofNicola's I" Addition). City Engineer Little presented information relative to the
sufficiency of protest for the proposed annexation. Little reviewed previous discussions
with the Commission stating that the Keidel family petitioned to have approximately 80
acres of their land (north of 19th Street SW) annexed to the City. During that discussion
it was recommended that additional land to the east and northeast of the Keidel land be
annexed for the placement of water and sewer utilities. Toman Engineering was
contacted to do a review of the placement needs of the lift station and sewer mains. It has
been determined that all of the lands intended to be served by that lift station can be
served by locating the lift station further south than originally recommended.

Little stated that he has revised what originally was recommended which was based on
placement of the utilities. He stated that with the new lift station location there is no
overriding reason to annex Tri-West LLP property. Little presented a revised placement
of a lift station to reduce the size of annexation boundaries. In order to provide sanitary
sewer to the Keidel property, Engineer Little recommends the forced annexation of two
adjacent parcels belonging to Tri-West and the Eleanor Rippel Estate . The lift station
would be built on Tri-West property owned by Gary and Renee Brucker. The City has
published the Notice of Annexation. During the protest period the Brucker's were the
only property owners that protested. The owners of the Eleanor Ripple Estate property
approved of the annexation. The Brucker protest comprises 16.9% of the proposed
annexation area. To successfully protest the annexation, 25% of the land value is needed.
Little indicated to the Commission that they have the authority to annex the entire area as
published.

Little gave an indication of costs involved for this project. He stated, that based on a
hypothetical construction project and a hypothetical special assessment district, he has
determined that the utility project including the water main, forced sewer main, lift
station and gravity sewer will cost about @ $1.3 million. On the eastern one-third of the
annexed area the cost per acre comes out to about $3,200 per acre or $1,285 per lot. The
western two-thirds will cost approximately $5,050 per acre or $2,020 per lot.
Referencing the mapped out project Little explained the following: This area will be
capable of a serving a much larger area than was estimated on the south side annexation
that currently is being worked on. As those properties become annexed, fees will be
charged for hook up fees to pay for special assessments.



~.:f~~lltes ofNovember 6.2007 Rezular Meetinz

Renee Brucker requested the Commission not include the Tri-West, LLP property in the
annexation. She inauired if the nronertv would be included in the larzer south side
annexation orocess that was started earlier this vear by the city? CItv Artornev Po:;:':.'::

responded that if the annexation continues that indeed the Brucker property will be part
U1 mal: annexanon.

Little pointed out that there would be a hook up fee of $668,000 for the county lands and
the City would assess $635,000 noting that 50% of the hypothetical assessment is within
the city and half would be in the county. Commissioner Helbling commented that it
would be advisable to remove the Brucker property from the annexation. If not taken in
this annexation, if there is a request to develop the property in the future, hook up fees
would be assessed at that time.

Susan Beehler, a city resident commented on the annexation. Regarding the first
annexation hearing, the Keide1s wanted the land annexed. Then it was changed to
include the Brucker property and Ripple property. Beehler inquired as to why this IS not
rewritten so the parties who want to be annexed can be annexed? She stated the changing
of the annexation can be complicated for the public. Mayor LaMont asked for any
additional comments. Hearing none, the public hearing was closed. Commissioner
Ulmer motioned to approve the Keidel land and the Eleanor Ripple Estate annexation
property requests. Commissioner Tibke seconded the motion. The motion received
unanimous approval of the members present.

2. Public Hearing for Ad Valorem Tax Exemption application for Nelson Family
Enterprises DIBIA Frito Lay; parcel aka Lot 4, Block 4, Mandan Industrial Park i h

Addition at 4102 30 Ave NW on Parcel #9708. City Assessor Barta presented a request
for an Ad Valorem Tax Exemption application for Nelson Family Enterprises D/BIA
Frito Lay at the aforementioned legal description and location. Barta stated that this
reauest is for a five-vear tax exemntion for a commercial structure nursuant to NDCC
Chapter 40-57.1. This will be the Frito Lay headquarters. Barta stated that no opposition
has been received regarding the exemption. The property is approximately 10,000 square
feet and it will be an $11.700 exemption. Barta recommended approval of the request.
Mayor LaMont asked for comments from the public. Hearing none, the public hearing
closed.

Commissioner Tibke moved to approve the Ad Valorem Tax Exemption application for
Nelson Family Enterprises DIBIA Frito Lay; parcel aka Lot 4, Block 4, Mandan
Industrial Park 7th Addition at 4102 30 Ave NW on Parcel #9708. Commissioner
Helbling seconded the motion. The motion received unanimous approval of the members
present.

3. Public Hearing on Orders to Show Cause for:
i. Leslie Volochenko - 506 Collins Ave.:

City Assessor Barta reported on the Leslie Volochenko property at 506 Collins Avenue in
Mandan. The permit was issued in 1998. Barta stated that the building is structurally
acceptable, however the exterior of the property is in need of repair. Barta stated that



Minutes ofNovember 20,2007 Regular Meeting
Page 18 of 18

along 19th Street is ready to be annexed. He suggested that the road project be cut back to
include 8th Avenue and Ft. Lincoln. Little commented that if the suggestion is followed,
it would cut the project's cost considerably, perhaps by 60%. Little stated that this issue
needs to be discussed at the next City Commission meeting and then back to MPO by
mid-December. Little recommended resubmitting the regional urban road proposal with
the revised 19th Street project for 2010. The city will also add a project at the Sunset
Drive and Old Red Trail intersection that will put in the traffic signals in the area.

Little recommended funding for this project. He will submit it as interstate/urban in
hopes that a large portion will be interstate. The intersection is part of the interstate
interchange and increased traffic in the area is backing up traffic to the interstate on the
off ramp. Because it affects the interstate, there is a strong possibility that there will be
funds for signalizing the intersection. The Commissioners agreed Mr. Little will submit
the projects as follows:

• 19th Street to 2010
• The Intersection and Old Red Trail in 2008
• Division Street West after 19th in 2011
• Sunset Drive north of the Junior High in 2012.

RESOLUTIONS & ORDINANCES:
3. Consider the introduction and first reading ofordinance number 1031(Annexation
ofKeidel LLP and other land, north of19th Street SW). Commissioner Ulmer moved
to approve the introduction and first reading of ordinance number 1031 providing for the
annexation of Keidel LLP and other land, north of 19th Street SW. Commissioner
Helbing seconded the motion. The motion received unanimous approval of the members
present.

OTHER BUSINESS:
City Administrator Jim Neubauer stated that the Commission Meeting scheduled for
December 4, 2007, will commence at 4:00 p.m. Employee service awards will be
presented at the meeting.

There being no further actions to come before the Board, Commissioner Ulmer moved to
adjourn. Commissioner Gangl seconded the motion. Upon roll call vote, the motion
received unanimous approval of the Board. The meeting adjourned at 8:19 p.m.

James Neubauer,
City Administrator

Ken LaMont,
President, Board of City
Commissioners



Minutes ofDecember 4,2007 Regular Meeting
Page 2 of7

8. Consider for final acceptance, Street Improvement District number 124 Area B,
Project number 2004-25 (serving the Riverwood Commercial Park Addition). The Board
approved final acceptance of Street Improvement District #124, Area B, Project #2004-25.

9. Consider Mandan Progress Organization Funding Committee recommendations.
The Board approved the recommendations made by the Mandan Progress Organization
Funding Committee.

Commissioner Helbling moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Commissioner
Ulmer seconded the motion. The motion received unanimous approval of the members
present.

NEW BUSINESS:
1. Update on remediation project by Leggette Brashears & Graham. Tim Kenyon
reported that phase II and-III were completed in 2007, phase 1 was finished in 2006. This
year 292 wells were connected to the system with 23 miles of pipe. Remedial buildings were
completed and are now operational with a few minor items to complete.

The contaminant recovery totals included 14,301 gallons of diesel, 21,065 gallons of solvent,
gasoline and diesel, 65,018 pounds of methane and 54,740 gallons of diesel through
bioattenuation (microbes consuming the diesel absorbed in the soil). Also, 616,482
pounds of hydrocarbons have been removed - equivalent to approximately three full railroad
coal cars.

Mr. Kenyon reported that of the $16.5 million authorized by the Mandan Remediation Trust
for the system, $15 million has been spent which leaves money left as received from BNSF
Railways. The main concerns in 2008 will be operation and maintenance of the system,
enhancing its efficiencies, modifications for development and closing off portions of the
system where remediation is completed. Preliminary cost estimates are about $350,000
annually for these activities.

RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES:
1. Consider the second reading and final passage of Ordinance #1031 (Annexation of
Keidel LLP and other land north of19th St. SW). Commissioner Helbling moved, seconded
by Commissioner Ulmer, to approve the second and final passage of Ordinance #1031. The
motion received unanimous approval of the members present.

ORDINANCE NO.I031

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING CERTAIN ADJOINING LANDS TO THE CITY OF
MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA, AND EXTENDING THE CORPORATE
BOUNDARIES THEREOF.

BE IT ORDAINED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan,

North Dakota, as follows:

WHEREAS, the City of Mandan, North Dakota has determined it to be in its interests

to annex the hereinafter described property, which is contiguous to the City of Mandan,



Minutes of December 4, 2007 Regular Meeting
Page 3 of7

North Dakota, but not embraced within the limits thereof, and has passed a resolution praying

that such territory be annexed to the City of Mandan, and the governing body of said City

pursuant to due notice thereof duly held a public hearing on November 6, 2007, with respect

to said petition. No protests were received.

SECTION 1. Property Annexed. The following described lands situated in the

County of Morton, State of North Dakota, and contiguous to the corporate limits of the City

of Mandan, North Dakota, is hereby added to, taken into, annexed and made part of the City

of Mandan, namely:

A portion ofland lying in the S1/2 of Section 34, Township 139 North, Range 81 West, more
specifically described as follows:

Beginning at the northwest lot comer of Lot 1, Block 1, School District 3rd
Addition, this also being a point on the corporate limit line; thence north along
said corporate limit line to the point of intersection with the east/west 1/4
section line of Section 34, Township 139 north, Range 81 west; thence west
along the said 1/4 section line to the point of intersection with the north/south
1/4 1/4 line of said Section 34; thence south along said 1/4 1/4 section line to
the point of intersection with the east/west 1/4 1/4 line of said Section 34;
thence west along the said east/west 1/4 1/4 line to a point lying 33.00 feet
from the western boundary line of said Section 34; thence to the north,
paralleling the said western boundary line of said Section, to the point of
intersection with the south right-of-way line ofPrairie View Drive SW, this
street being part ofKeidel Estates 1st Subdivision; thence west perpendicular
to the said western boundary line of said Section 34 a distance of 66.00 feet to
a point lying on the corporate limit line that lies 33.00 feet perpendicular to
the said western boundary line of said Section; thence south along a line lying
33.00 feet perpendicular to the said western boundary line of said Section 34
to the point of intersection with centerline of 19th Street SW; thence west
along said centerline to the point of intersection with the centerline of North
Dakota Highway 6; thence south along said centerline ofNorth Dakota
Highway 6 to the point of intersection with the westerly extended south right
of-way line of said 19th Street SW; thence east along the said south right-of
way line of 19th Street SW to the point of beginning.

The following lots are included in said traverse:

Auditors lot A of SEI/4 of Section 34, Township 139 North, Range 81 West
Auditors lot B ofSE1/4 of Section 34, Township 139 North, Range 81 West
Part of the SI/2 of the S1/2 of Section 34, Township 139 North, Range 81 West



  

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To authorize the installation of water and sewer for the 

development of the subject area. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The Lakewood 8
th
 Addition plat is located between 34

th
 

Avenue SE and 40
th
 Avenue SE.  The proposed utilities only serve the developer of the 

benefiting land; therefore, this is being paid for under a 3-way agreement. The developer has 

negotiated a price to install this infrastructure with Basaraba Excavating and Dirt Works, LLC in 

the amount of $754,340. A letter of credit has been secured for the project.   

 

ATTACHMENTS:     

1. Project Vicinity Map 

2. 3-way agreement 

3. Resolution Approving Plans and Specifications and Authorizing  Execution of 3-way 

Agreement           

    

FISCAL IMPACT:   The entire cost of the project is being paid by the developer as part of the 

3 way agreement.     

 

STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for 

his review.   

 

RECOMMENDATION:  This office supports the authorization to move forward with this 

project. 

 

MEETING DATE: July 7, 2015 

PREPARATION DATE: July 1, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Engineering & Planning Director 

SUBJECT: Consider resolution approving plans and 

specifications and authorizing the execution of a 3-

way agreement for water & sewer improvement 

Project 2015-12(Lakewood 8
th

 Addition). 

 

  

New Business No. 2 

dkz
Cross-Out

dkz
Text Box
Removed 7-6-15

dkz
Sticky Note
Accepted set by dkz



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: July 7, 2015 

Subject: Consider resolution approving plans and specifications and authorizing the 

execution of a 3-way agreement for water & sewer improvement Project 2015-

12(Lakewood 8
th

 Addition). 

Page 2 of 10 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve the resolution approving the plans and 

specifications and authorizing execution of 3-way agreement for water and sewer improvement 

Project 2015-12 (Lakewood 8
th
 Addition). 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: July 7, 2015 

Subject: Consider resolution approving plans and specifications and authorizing the 

execution of a 3-way agreement for water & sewer improvement Project 2015-

12(Lakewood 8
th

 Addition). 

Page 3 of 10 

 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: July 7, 2015 

Subject: Consider resolution approving plans and specifications and authorizing the 

execution of a 3-way agreement for water & sewer improvement Project 2015-

12(Lakewood 8
th

 Addition). 

Page 4 of 10 

 

 
 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: July 7, 2015 

Subject: Consider resolution approving plans and specifications and authorizing the 

execution of a 3-way agreement for water & sewer improvement Project 2015-

12(Lakewood 8
th

 Addition). 

Page 5 of 10 

 

 
 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: July 7, 2015 

Subject: Consider resolution approving plans and specifications and authorizing the 

execution of a 3-way agreement for water & sewer improvement Project 2015-

12(Lakewood 8
th

 Addition). 

Page 6 of 10 

 

 
 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: July 7, 2015 

Subject: Consider resolution approving plans and specifications and authorizing the 

execution of a 3-way agreement for water & sewer improvement Project 2015-

12(Lakewood 8
th

 Addition). 

Page 7 of 10 

 

 
 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: July 7, 2015 

Subject: Consider resolution approving plans and specifications and authorizing the 

execution of a 3-way agreement for water & sewer improvement Project 2015-

12(Lakewood 8
th

 Addition). 

Page 8 of 10 

 

 
 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: July 7, 2015 

Subject: Consider resolution approving plans and specifications and authorizing the 

execution of a 3-way agreement for water & sewer improvement Project 2015-

12(Lakewood 8
th

 Addition). 

Page 9 of 10 

 

 
 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: July 7, 2015 

Subject: Consider resolution approving plans and specifications and authorizing the 

execution of a 3-way agreement for water & sewer improvement Project 2015-

12(Lakewood 8
th

 Addition). 

Page 10 of 10 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND 

AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF 3-WAY AGREEMENT FOR WATER AND 

SEWER IMPROVEMENT PROJECT NO. 2015-12 

(Lakewood 8
th

 Addition) 

 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED BY the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 

North Dakota, as follows: 

 1. That the plans and specifications for the Water and Sewer Project No. 

2015-12 serving Meadowlands Addition in the City of Mandan, as presented by Mitzel 

Builders Inc., on behalf of themselves, are hereby approved, ratified and confirmed as the 

plans and specifications for said project, in accordance with which said improvement 

project will be constructed, subject to any further modifications of the plans and 

specifications by the Board as provided by law.  The plans and specifications shall be 

filed in the Office of the City Administrator and City Engineer and open for public 

inspection.  The named streets within the subdivision to receive the improvements are: 

Shoal Loop SE, Gale Loop SE, 34
th

 Avenue SE and 21
st
 Street SE.                        

 2. That the President of the Board is hereby authorized to enter into a 3-way 

agreement between the City of Mandan; the developer, Mitzel Builders Inc., and the 

developer's contractor, contingent upon the City's receipt of an irrevocable escrow 

account covering construction costs. 

 

 3. This resolution shall be in full force and effect from the date of its passage. 

 
           

      President, Board of City Commissioners 

 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________ 

James Neubauer, City Administrator 

 

Date of Passage:   July 7, 2015 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:   

Morton County asked that we readopt this ordinance with a modified wording. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: 

Morton County asked that we insert “to the City of Mandan, Morton County, North Dakota” after 

“Lakewood 8
th
 Addition”. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Revised ordinance 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  minimal 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for his 

review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   

Adopt ordinance. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:   

Move to adopt Ordinance No. 1208 Lakewood 8th Rezoning.  

 

MEETING DATE: July 7, 2015 

PREPARATION DATE: July 2, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Robert Decker, Principal Planner 

SUBJECT: Consider rezoning for Lakewood 8th Addition 

 

  

Resolutions and Ordinances No. 1 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: July 7, 2015 

Subject: Rezoning for Lakewood 8th Addition 

Page 2 of 2 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 1208 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND REENACT SECTION 21-03-02 

OF THE MANDAN CODE OF ORDINANCES RELATING TO 

DISTRICT BOUNDARIES AND ZONING MAP. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 

Morton County, North Dakota, as follows: 

 

SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT.  Section 21-03-02 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances is 

amended to read as follows: 

 

The Lakewood 8th Addition to the City of Mandan, Morton County, North 

Dakota shall be excluded from the A district and included in the R7 and R3.2 districts.  

Lot 1, Block 1; Lots 1-3, Block 2 and Lots 1-5, Block 4 shall be zoned R7.  Lots 4-39, 

Block 2 and Lots 1-22, Block 3 shall be zoned R3.2. 

 

SECTION 2.  RE-ENACTMENT.  Section 21-03-02 of the Mandan Code of 

Ordinances is hereby re-enacted as amended.  The city principal planner is authorized and 

directed to make the necessary changes upon the official zoning map of the city in 

accordance with this section.   

 

 

________________________________ 

President, Board of City Commissioners 

Attest: 

 

________________________________                                             

City Administrator 

 

Public Hearing:      July 7, 2015   

First Consideration:      July 21, 2015   

Second Consideration and Final Consideration:  July 21, 2015   

Recording Date:      ___________    



ORDINANCE NO. 1209 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND REENACT SECTION 21-03-02 OF THE MANDAN 

CODE OF ORDINANCES RELATING TO DISTRICT BOUNDARIES AND ZONING 

MAP. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, Morton 

County, North Dakota, as follows: 

 

SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT.  Section 21-03-02 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances is 

amended to read as follows:  

 

Lots 1-7, Block 1 of Heart Ridge 2nd Addition shall be excluded from the R7 district and 

included in the R3.2 district. 

 

SECTION 2.  RE-ENACTMENT.  Section 21-03-02 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances is 

hereby re-enacted as amended.  The city principal planner is authorized and directed to make the 

necessary changes upon the official zoning map of the city in accordance with this section.   

 

           

President, Board of City Commissioners 

Attest: 

 

                                             

City Administrator 

 

Public Hearing:    June 16, 2015   

First Consideration:    June 16, 2015   

Second Consideration and Final Adoption:   July 7, 2015   

Recording Date:          

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Resolutions & Ordinances No. 2 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: July 7, 2015 

Subject: Plat and rezoning for Lots 1-7, Block 1, Heart Ridge 2
nd

 Addition 

Page 2 of 2 

 



 
ORDINANCE NO. 1211 

 
AN ORDINANCE DE-ANNEXING A PROPERTY PREVIOUSLY ANNEXED TO THE CITY OF MANDAN, 
MORTON COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA IN ERROR. 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, Morton County, 
North Dakota as follows: 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Mandan, Morton County, North Dakota has determined that the parcel of 
land assigned parcel number 65-5784300 in the Morton County parcel numbering system was annexed 
to the city in error, and  
 

WHEREAS, the owner of the property has requested that the property be de-annexed from the 
city. 
 

NOW THEREFORE be it ordained by the City of Mandan, Morton County, North Dakota that the 
NW ¼ of the SE ¼ of Section 34, Township 139 North, Range 81 West, City of Mandan, Morton County, 
North Dakota, including 40 acres more or less and listed by Morton County as Parcel Number 65-
5784300, is hereby de-annexed from the City of Mandan. 
 
       _______________________________________ 
       President, Board of City Commissioners 
Attest: 
 
____________________________________ 
City Administrator 
 
First Consideration:   July 7, 2015   
Second Consideration:       
Recording Date:        
 
 

Res. & Ord. No. 3 



 

RESOLUTION OF VACATION 

Board of City Commissioners 

City of Mandan, North Dakota 
 

 WHEREAS, Scott Russell of RBros Developers, LLC and Donald Franklund of 3-C 

Construction have submitted to the City of Mandan a petition requesting to vacate the portion of 

42
nd

 St. NW between 30
th

 Ave. NW and 32
nd

 Ave. NW; and   

 

 WHEREAS, this is a follow-up action to the recently approved rezoning of the parcel 

owned by RBros Developers, LLC; and 

 

 WHEREAS, there is a public sanitary sewer line located in this right-of-way; and 

 

 WHEREAS, this street has never been developed and does not provide service to any 

other properties; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the public notices required by N.D.C.C. § 40-39-06 were published for four 

consecutive weeks on 5/29/2015, 6/5/2015, 6/12/2015 and 6/19/2015; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the public hearing required by N.D.C.C. § 40-39-07 was conducted by the 

Board of City Commissioners on 7/7/2015. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of City Commissioners of the 

City of Mandan, Morton County, North Dakota, that the above described public right-of-way be 

and the same is hereby vacated and replaced with a 30 foot wide utility easement centered over 

the sanitary sewer line that is located in the center of the existing right-of-way. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the within and foregoing Resolution shall become effective 

from the time of its passage and publication. 

  

Approved and passed July 7, 2015, by at least two-thirds vote of all the members of the 

Board of City Commissioners. 

 

                                                                                        

      President, Board of City Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

 

                           

City Administrator  

 

Public Notice Dates:   May 29, 2015; June 5, 2015; June 12, 2015 & June 19, 2015 

Public Hearing: July 7, 2015                                                  

Final Passage:           

Publication Date:            

 

 

Res. & Ord. No. 4 

  

 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 1212 

 

 An Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact  

 Section 20-14-23(7) of the Mandan Code of Ordinances  

Relating to Parking of Certain Vehicles and  

Unattached Trailers Restricted 

 

Be it Ordained by the Board of City Commissioners as follows: 

 

Section 20-14-23 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances is hereby amended and 

re-enacted to read as follows: 

 

Section 20-14-23 Parking of Certain Vehicles and Unattached Trailers Restricted 

   

 7. A person may park or leave standing any trailer or vehicle described in 

subsections 5 and 6 of this section on a street for the limited purpose of loading and 

unloading provided that the period of loading and unloading does not exceed twelve  

hours.  For the time from May 15
th

 to September 15
th

 a trailer or vehicle may be parked on 

a street for a period not to exceed seventy-two hours. 

 

 

By:___________________________________ 

President, Board of City Commissioners  

 

Attest: 

 

_____________________________________ 

City Administrator 

 

 

 

First Consideration:   July 7, 2015   

Second Consideration  

 and Final Passage:  ________________ 

Res. & Ord. No. 5 


	Agenda July 7, 2015
	Minutes June 16, 2015 Regular mtg.
	Minutes June 22, 2015 - Joint mtg. with Park Board
	Minutes June 22, 2015 - Working Session
	Minutes June 30, 2015 - Special mtg.
	Public Hearing No. 1 - Request to vacate portion of 42nd St. NW
	Lakewood Commercial Park Fourth Replat
	West Hills Estates Fourth plat
	Sale of used water meters - changed out during Water Meter Replacement Project - removed from agenda
	Contract for Collection Services - Developers LLC
	Contract for Collection Services - NISC
	Contract for Collection Services - E-C ND Investments
	Annual Leave Carryover - Perkins
	Change order No. G-2 Final and Change order No. E-1 Final Mandan WTP Phase II Optimization
	Bis-Man Transit Public & Personal Transit Appreciation Month Proclamation
	Macedonia Hills replat
	Change order on Water Meter Impr. Project to August 31, 2015
	Beanery Bid Irregularity Waiver
	Request to de-annex Parcel 65-5784300 Owned by TRI-WEST LLP - board doc.
	De-annex Parcel 65-5784300 documentation
	3way Lakewood 8th Addn. Project 2015-12 - removed from agenda
	Ord. 1208 Lakewood 8th Addn. rezoning
	Ord. 1209 Heart Ridge 2nd rezoning
	Ord. 1211 De-annex Parcel no. 65-5784300
	Resolution vacating portion of 42nd St. NW
	Ord. 1212 - Relating to parking of certain vehicles and unattached trailers restricted



